

# matt simonis

WEB DEVELOPER

*mobile* 610 329 9767  
*email* matts12290@gmail.com  
*portfolio* mattsimonis.com

*objective* To obtain a co-op position that will provide me with the opportunity to demonstrate my skills and utilize my experience in web development and employ the knowledge I have gained through my education. Available May 23rd through August 2011.

## *experience*

**NimbleUser** // Fairport, NY

**Web Developer** // June 2010 - Present

Assisted in the development of various ASP.NET websites and applications. Was the lead developer in a project for implementing Ektron CMS into a design for a client. Worked on the support team to assist with clients with issues and to implement new customizations. Developed custom pages and widgets using ASP.NET, C#, Javascript and AJAX.

**Freelance Work** // Everywhere & Anywhere

Working with friends and clients to get a site up and running for whatever need they have. Some examples are: portfolio website done for Jacquelyn Olejniczak (RIT student), formal wear store website done for Eagle Formal Wear, wordpress website & blog done for an antique shop and a site & forum done for a gaming clan; more work being added all the time. All can be seen on my website, mattsimonis.com.

**Human Resources Inc.** // Downingtown, PA

**Office Assistant** // June 2008 - Aug. 2008

Responsible for data entry of confidential patient information into legacy database. Organized and filed patient hard copy information.

## **Projects**

Java Tron: Helped code a grid based client/server application in Java.

T-Bit vs Zombies: Side scrolling game done in Flash CS4 (coded in AS3).

Websites: Developed multiple websites for clients using different methods - Wordpress, basic html, php, etc. Also created many prototypes for fun (can be seen on portfolio).

## *qualification summary*

Developed excellent troubleshooting and computer skills over the past 7 years through self-learning and hands-on experience. My aptitude and enjoyment of this field has led me to pursue a degree in Information Technology, and more specifically web development.

### **Operating Systems**

Windows (XP/Vista/7), Mac OS X, Linux.

### **Software**

Adobe Photoshop/Dreamweaver/Illustrator,  
MySQL, Microsoft SQL Management Studio,  
Microsoft Visual Studio, Vault Client.

### **Programming Languages**

HTML/CSS

Javascript/jQuery

PHP

SQL

ASP.NET/C#

XSLT

Java

## *education*

**Rochester Institute of Technology** // Rochester, NY

Expected Graduation: May 2012 // GPA: 3.83

B.S. in Information Technology // Web Development

## *activities, honors & references*

Co-captain of RIT intramural frisbee team

Dean's list at RIT: Fall 2008 to present

Boy Scouts of America Eagle Scout

References available upon request